CITY OF PORTLAND
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

)

WILLAMETTE RIVER CSO TUNNEL PROGRAM
' 211 SE Caruthers, Suite 200, Portland OR 97214
Telephone: 503-823-2902

TO: City Council Members
@%FROM: Dean Marriott
DATE: October 4, 2010
COPIES: Paul Gribbon, Peggy Miner :
SUBJECT: Willamette River Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) Tunnel Program

October 20, 2010 Report to City Council

Purpose

At the start of the Willamette River CSO Tunnel Program, the City Council requested updates on a regular
basis on the status of the major CSO projects, including cost, schedule, and progress. These updates have
occurred at approximately six-month intervals. Since the last City Council update on April 14, 2010, the
tunneling portion of the East Side CSO Tunnel Project is almost complete. An update of the overall CSO
Program and the Willamette River CSO Projects will be presented at the October 20, 2010 City Council
meeting. '

Presentation

On October 20, 2010 at a 9:30 a.m. Time Certain, Environmental Services staff will present an update on the

CSO Program, which includes an update of the Willamette River CSO Projects and an evaluation from

representatives of the East Side CSO (ESCSO) Tunnel Project Citizens Review Committee. The specific

items to be covered in the presentation will include:

» Current status of the overall 20-year CSO Program.

e Update on the Willametté River CSO projects, specifically completion of the mining portion of the East Side
CSO tunnel, and the financial status of the Portsmouth Force Main Segment 2, including current schedule
and cost status, change order authority, and status of local and minority, women, and emerging small
business subcontracting participation.

* Brief look at the challenges remaining to meet the last CSO deadline in 2011.

* Report from the ESCSO Project Citizens Review Committee.
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